

South of Cooke City, a recent slab avalanche up Republic Creek from Monday (3/26). A wind loaded, north facing slope around 9,700'. Photo: B. Fredlund

**Advisory Region** Cooke City

**Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Mar 27, 2018 Cooke City, 2018-03-27